----- Original Message-----

From: Chaplin, Wayne [mailto:WChaplin@SOUTHERN WINE.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 2:45 PM

To: Stuart Korshak

Cc: Hager, Lee; Chaplin, Harvey

Subject: Re: SWS Minnesota

Thanks. We can catch up tomorrow. Do you know the name of the event ? I have no idea who is running it?
Just need some more information.

On Jan 30, 2013, at 3:42 PM, "Stuart Korshak" <Stuart@kkks.com<mailto:Stuart@kkks.com>> wrote:

Wayne,




Bill and I have been meeting at our Chicago office with Rome Aloise and the Minnesota Teamster leader Larry
Yoswa today over the contract Ysowa and his members rejected unanimously last fall when SWS made its first
proposal. Yoswa is weak and follows his members instead of leading them and I doubt he would or could ever
agree to a fair contract with SWS by himself.. Rome has lead the negotiation for the Minnesota all day and
caucused with Yoswa several times when he was balking at a rationale deal. We will get a good deal done
tonight. When you talk to Rome about Washington and California legislation, you should thank him for his
assistance on Minnesota. It would have continued to be a mess without him. Bobby and Phil will fill you in
when they get back to Miami on the final deal. Also, Rome wants to get six tickets for Hoffa’s team to the
liquor industry’s party at the Super Bowl this weekend. Can SWS help?

Stuart

IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed and may contain privileged and/or confidential information which is exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you should not read any further, and any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received it in error, please notify Korshak, Kracoff, Kong &
Sugano at (310) 996-2340 immediately (collect), and delete this transmission at once. Thank you.
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IRS Circular 230 disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in
this communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s) addressed herein.

This message is the property of Southern Wine & Spirits or its affiliates. It is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary,
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney work
product. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify
us immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately if
this is an electronic communication.

Thank you.




